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!1 GREQORY A.BROMY R
IJ 'mted States Attom oy l

a NICHOLAEI D. DICKm SON ) .
Assisynt Urlled slasea Attomey , ï . . ,. ,.3 Orgamzed ( .nmt stnke Forcr ' .
j 1.- vejiaa Boulevard South33

4 suite 5000
t-as Vegas, Stvada :9101

5 (702) 388-4,336/12u : (702) 388-6175

6 UNIYED STATES PJJ'FAX F COURT

7 DISTRW T OF NEVADA
8

ooq'o-
9

ln UNITED S'IATES OF AMERICA )
)

y; pjajnjjy j ryts-cr-tytio -josjo-aoj.j

1.2 Vs PLEA M EM ORANDIJM

l 3 W ALDO SALAZAR-LOPEZ

l 4 Dtfrndant

15 Tht United States, by and througll Ozegory A. Brower, United States Auom ey, and

1.6 Nicholas 1). Dlckinsen, Assistant United States Atlom ey, UVALDO SALAZAR-LOPEZ
17

(çreftndarll''l and Defendant'a attomow Brmzd; Wexler mssivfnnt Federal Public D.lfendrr, submit
l e tltis plea memorandum under Federal Rales of Criminal Procedure 1 1(c)(1)(A) and (B).
l :

1.
20

PI.K'A AGM EM ENT
2 1

n e Unikd States'and Defendapt bave reachrd the following plea arreemenq which
2 2

is not bindillg on tlw Cour!:
2 3

A . Th ç .1 ' I--ge
2 4 Defendmg wi11 plead guilty to onvucolmt Infomlation charging lzilr with Unlaw'ful
2 B Possessien ofaFireann in violationof Title l2, Uniled States Code, Sections 922(g)(i. ) and 924(a)(2).
26
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l B. Additlfpnal Clmrr -eg

:2 rrlle United States Attorney's Om ce for the District of Nevada ($çUni1o l States'') will

3 bring no addilitmal charge or charges againsl Defendant arising out of the investigation in the District

4 of Nevada tbat culm inaled in this Plea M emorandum .

s C. Stnttnco- g Guideline Csleulatitms

6 Drfendant tmderstands tllat thecourtis required to considerurlited Sœ es Sentencing

7 Guidelines C.U.S.S.G.'' oriçsemencing Guidelints'') among otbor fx tors in determining Defendant's

e senyence. Ilefendant undersrtxnds that e e Sentenciog Guidelincs are advisory, ;md that aqer

9 çoreideting tlle Sentencing Ouidelines, the Cottrl may be free to exercise its discrelion lo imm se any

10 remsonable scntence up to the maximum set by Matute for the crimes of conviction.

I.A 1 . Defendxnt and the United Stltes agret îhat the following senterlcing guideline

12 factors appll't

:.3 2, n e base offense level is 14, because Defenrlnnt wms a pro/ibiyed person.

7.4 FJ.S.S.G. 5 7K2.1(a)(4)(A)).
ls 3, n eoseY elvolvH fir i- s,xsulhng inatwo-lcvel incn ase. IU.S.S.G.

16 j 2r .1(b)('. )(A)).
1.7 4. -l71e Defcndant was a minimal pm icipant in the crim inal activi !y, resulting in

' 

le a four-level Jecrease. EU.X.S.G. û3Bl.2(a)).

z 9 5. Befemarlyreductlonforxccptmwe ofresmn:ibility, theadjusbld base offensç

2 0 level calculpted by the parties is l2.

2:1. 6. n e United States will recommend that Defendant receivz a two-level

22 adjdxement foraccepfqnn: of responsibilityunless Defendantta) fails to make a complt tc farrnlnl basis

23 for thz g1.!11:.v plea at the timt it is entered; (b) is untrufbfkll witb the Court or probati.m offioers; (c)

24 denles involvement in tbe offense or providvs conflicting statemena regard#n ; Defendant's

2 5 ipvolvemem: (d) attempts to withdraw the guilty plea; (e) engages iri criminal cond uct; (9 fails to

2 6 lppear in Clltltt or (.g) violalo: tho conditions of Defendant's pretrial relemst conditi, lris.

2
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l 6. lf Defendantls ofrense level, beft)re any decrease for açceptance of

2 resptmsibilityz is 16 orhigher. = derU.S.S-G. j3Bl.ltblytheurtited States wi11. in il.s solt discretion,

3 make a mçltion for an additional onm-level adlustnxnt for acceptance of rcspo, lsibility before
4 senlrncing if Defendant Almely notifies tho United Sotes of Dofendant's intention :o pload guilty,

5 thereby permitting Qle United State,s to avoid preparing for trial and allowing ftlr tbe em cicnt

6 allocation ol'resotlrcts.

7 7. bcfcndant's Criminnl History Category will be determined by .be Court under

8 ehaplmr Feur orthe U.S.S.G.

9 :. The partiees tmderse d that the stipulated Guideline calculatill!u arc bmx d

A 0 on infonnal ion now known and could chsnge um n investigation by tlw Uzlited Staît's Probation

11 Oflice. Iî is pûssible tlzat famnrs unknown or unforeaeen by the partirs to the plea a p'eemem may

12 be oonsidered in drtermining tlle offerls: level, specific offrnsr charaderistlcs, and .lthrr related

13 fattors. In lhat event, Defendant < l1 noy wlthdraw Defendant's plea of guilty.

14 D. Gther Smpfencine M ptterN

15 1 . The parties stiptdate tllat no otlwr enhancements or reduotions, excel.t those

16 dcscribcd hw-refn, should apply in calculating the total oFense Ievel.

17 2. n e parties agree tha! any sentence impesed within the applicable Glddcline

1.8 sentencing range ms ddennined by Qle Cûurt will be a tGreasonablc'' sentence Imder L 8 U.S.C. j

l 9 3553(a). Defendant agrees not to seek a dowuward departure or a downward variasoe from the

2 0 applicable lientencing guideline range as dttermined by thr Court.

21 3 . n e United States will recommtmd that Defendant be sentenoed to tl e 1ow end of

22 the advisory' guideline range, as determ ine,d by the Court.

2 3 4. DefendMt agrees tlmt tbe Court mly consider any colmtq dismissrd 'mder this

24 agreement, along w1t11 a11 other relevant condud wlmtller charged pr tmcharged, in tletermîning thr

2 5 applicable srntencing guidelines range, the propritty and wxtent of any departure frtvm that m nge,

2 6

3
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l and îhe deœrfnination ef thc sentence to be smpösed O er consideraîion of the sentem ing

2 guidelines artl 21 oler relevant fwdors.
3 5. 'I'he stipuletions in this a> emem do not bind ehher tiïe United States Probatipn

4 Offioe or the Court, Beth Defepdant and the United States m'e free to'. (a) supplemen the facts by

5 supplying Ie'.evam info= ation to flm United States Probation Offioe and thc Court : ad (b)

6 oonv t any god a11 facmal missutmnents relating to the calculation of the sentence.

7 E. Fiae: aad Soecial Aas:.sm ent
8 1 . Defendnnt arees that the Court may impisa a fme due and payabte izltmediatcly

: upon stntenving. )
l.o 2. Drfondxnt will pay tlle spooial Mxssment of $100 per count of convikTtion at tbc

11. lim e of sentllacing.

12 F. W alver t/rytplveal
13 In o cbnnge for the concessions m nrle by the United Stales in tllis plea apx l Aenk

14 Dtfendant inowingly and expressly waives tlle zigllt to appeal any sentenoe that is if Aposed within

15 or below tbf: applicablt Sentencing Guideline elmye &a dettrmjned by the Courq furt wr waivts the

16 right to appzal tàe mmmer in wlzich that sentnce was ddlrmined en the groupds se1 forth in Title

1.7 l8, United States Code, Section 3742, and fttrther waives the right to appeal any oth'.rr aspect t)f

18 tlle conviclion or senlence, inoluding any order of restitution. Defendant reselvcs or ly tlle right to

a. 9 appeal any ywrti(m of the sentenco that i: an upward departure or higller than tbe sen tencing

2 () guideline rellge determined by t:e Court.

21 G. Additipxpl Prom les. Ae eements. *n(I Condltions

22 1. In exchc#e f0r the United Staîes emering into tMs aroemrnt, Defer dant agrecs

2 3 that (@) the fkts set fordl in Section IV of this Plra Agreement slwll be admissible against

24 Defendant under Fed. R. Evidcnce. 801(d)(2)(A) in the following circumstances: (1 p for any
2 5 putpoR at pentelwing; and (2) in any subsequen! moceeding, hmluding a t11a1 in tlw event

2 6 Drfrrldant 4oes no1 plead gullv or withdraws Defendant's plilty plea, to irnpeacb c.r rebm any

4
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1 evidence, a'gument or represenotion offered by or on Defeadant's behalf; and @) DefendMt

2 expressly oaives any and a11 righta under Fed. R. Criminal P. l 1(f) and Fed. R. Evi: . 410 with

3 regard to the facts set forth in Section IV of the Plea Agreemcnt to the extent set forh above,

4 2. 'I'lw parties am e tllat no promi:ey, agretmçnts, and coadilions have lx-en entered

s inî; othrr than G osc set fozlh in this plta mem orandum, and not < 11 be entcrcd into lmless in

6 writing and signcd by all parties.

.7 H. Limitations.

8 This Plea Agreem ent is limited to the United States Attorney's Office for 1l1v Distrid of

R Nevada and cannot bind any other fedea l, state or local prosecuting, adminism tivc, or regulatory

l.o authority. Elewevery this Plea M emorandum does not prohibit the Urtitvd Sutes tlux ugh any

11 asency themof, tlw United Sœ es Attomey's om ce for the Djstrict of Nevadw or an) third party

12 from Initiating or prosecuting any civil proceeding directly or indirectly involving D',fendant,

1.3 including bltt not limited to, procccdings under the False Claim s Act relating lo potcatial civil

14 monetary lillbility or by the Intem al Revenue Serviçe relating to potential tax liabilitr.

ls II.

z, 6 PXNALTY

17 1 , The mnxlmum perlalty for violating Title 1 8, United Sutes Podt, Se( tion 922(g)(5)

18 is not more than 10 years imprisormwnt, R fme of not mor: thau two-hundred t11  thousand dollars

19 ($250,000), t'/r both.

20 2. Defendard is subject to sumrdsed xlemse for a tenn not rxceeding fl.'e (5) years.

21 Suptrviscd l'elea:e is a period of time followlng imprisonment dlzving which Defend.mt will bt

22 aubjed to vltriotzs restrictions and requimmtnts. Defrndanî undersunds that if Defelkdant violayes

23 one or mere $;f the conditions of any superviaed reltase imposed. Defendant m ay be rtumed Y

24 prison for a11 or part of the term of supervised releaxe, which could result in Defendaat serving a

2 5 total tcrm oI' imprisonment p'eayer thR  tl:e statutozy m aximum m ted above.

2 6

5

Case 2:09-cr-00063-PMP-RJJ     Document 18      Filed 03/30/2009     Page 5 of 8



70 2 FE D F RAL P U B LIC DE F E N E) FPD Nevada 03 : 1 9: 22 p. m. 02 -23 -2009 7 / 9
QZ/ l5/1TVJ Iq J% rml flzauuoœzu uo allunlry o urriuc vvlivvo

l 3. Defendant musl pay a slr id mssessment of one-hundred ($' 1 00) for elkch count of

2 oonviction.
3 4. Defendant is required to pay for the costs of imprisormwnt probation and

4 supenised rcleeast, unless DefendRnl establlslxs thz Defendant does not have the abq lity to pay

5 such costs, i11 which caae the Court may impose an altcmative sanction such ms coxrm olnity service.

6 111.

7 XLEM ENTS

8 To c, 'nvict the Drfrndant of Unlawfvl Possession of a Firenrm, Title 18, Unil td Syates

9 Code, Sectil'n 922(g)(5). tbe United St.tts must prov: eaoh of the following elemenl : beyond a

1ô remsonable doubt:

11 l , Drfend%nt knowingly possrssrd tlw lirearms described in Coum One ef tbe
Inform ation;

l 2 2. n e furnnns had bten slzippe  or kansporte,d rrom one state to anotht:r; and

n. 3 3, At tbe timt Dvfendant possessed the ftrtarm s, he wms an alien who w xs illegally or
14 unlawfully in $he UIm:.4 Sfnl-s.

.
15 ;V.

16 FAW S TIIAT SIJPPORT GUILTY PLZA

17 l . Defendsmt is pleading guilty lr ause Defendant is guilly of tlle tharê.ld offanse.

lB 2. ln pleading to the offcnse, Defendnnt acknowledges that if Defendam elrctod to ge

7.9 to trial inMead of entering tizi; plex the Unikd Smtes could prove facts nlflicienî (o rstablish

2 Q Defend= t'lL N ilt beyond a r- onable doubt.

21 3. Defendnnt speqiscally admits apd declares tmder permlty of perjury titat alf of the

2 2 facts sey fortb below ar: tnze and corrr:t:

23 4. On December 23, 2008, Defendsnt ktmwingly posxssed the followk g four

24 flreanns:
2 5 a. DPM S, Model A-l5, .223 caliM r rifks, serial number FH40299,.

26 a DPM S, M odel A-15, .223 czilzr rifles, serial number FH36302;

6
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l a DPMS, Model A-15, .223 caliber rifles, scrial ntunber F1-140237; 0 :

2 3:8 cali% r rifle. serial number 27782.a DPM S
, M odel LR-30B, .

3 5. Al the time Defcndantpossesse  tlw irenrrns, Defendant was an alimn who was

4
illegally or unlawfully in the United States,

5
6. Defendant H mits +at llle govomment could prove beyond a x=onab .e doubt that

6

7 the three frcanns described above were not mnnufrtared in the State of Nevada. T Ausz the

B tilvarm had tr:veled jn interstate commerce.

9 V.

AC> OW LEDGM ENT
11

1. DefM dR t.Ru owld go byDfend=t'ssir aH ebelowthtDefendaathu reH this
12
13 Memorandufn of Plea Agreement. thRt Def@ndldn! tmdrrsaads the terms and cond tions, and the

7.4 ficyual basis SG forth herein, that m fenrlant llms disctk:se  thrse matters with Defendanl's attorney,

Q5 d that the I'aatltrs set forth in this memorandum, incl ' the fads &et forth in Pœ t IV above are

16
trut lnd correct.

7. 7
2. Defendant acknowledges that Defendant llas been advised, and vmderstands, tilat by

l B
enterlng a llLea of guilty Defendant is waiving) that is, giving upy certain rights guaranlee.d to

l 9

2 th Dtfendant by 1aw and bythç Constitution of tht United States, Speciscally, Defvnda yt is giving up;

2 1 a.. The ril t to be indided by a federal pand jury;

2 2 b
. 

Th: Hght to pron,vvl to tlial byjury on th0 original charges, o ' to a trial by a
2 E)

judgr if Desendant and the United States :0th agree;
2 4

c. 'l'ht righl to confront tlle wimessos agninqt Ddendant at sucl 1 a trial, and to
25

a6 cross-exm ille them ;

7
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1 d. 'Ihe rilt to Temain silenlat such trial, M tII such sikence not to x used against
z Defrndant ia any way;

3
r. n e right, should Defendant so choose, to tmstiâ in Drfonilant' $ own behalf at4

such a tlial;
s

s f The Hght to compel wltnesses to appear at such a trial
s mld to lestify in

7 Dfcnd . - aenalf; and

8 g
. n e rightto have the assiexmce of an attorney at A1l suges of suç h proceedings

.

9 3
. Dtftndant, Dmftndnnt's attorney, and tbe attorncy for the United State ; acknowledge

10
that this rtc't Memorandmn contains tlte vnfire agretmeat negotiated and agreed lo l!y and between

1.:.

the pm ie-s. lknd t11a1 no other promix hmq been made or implird by either Defendaz t Defendant'sl 2

z3 Attorney, or the attom ey for the United States.

l 4

GREGORY A. BROWERl 5
Unitgd States Attorney

16

l 7
DATED M CHOLAS D . DICKINSON18

Assise t Uniltd States Attorney
n. 9

20 
/ ,, -V,.G  z-azfv- z..:u

21 DAT D UVALPO sALAzAR-topEz
Dofzndant22

23

Z24 -2 ) :::1 /0/
DATED BRENDA BXXLER2 s

AMistant Fedtral Public Defcndtr
2 6 Cfplntel for Deftndant

8
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